

Clay County Resource Guide

# Table of Contents

EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT	3
FOOD AND NUTRITION	5
HEALTH, MENTAL HEALTH, SAFETY	7
RENT, UTILITIES, HOUSING	14
CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD	17
SPECIAL NEEDS AND DISABILITIES	18
RECREATION AND MENTORING	25
FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE	27
RELATIVE CAREGIVER	28
LEGAL ASSISTANCE	29
TRANSPORTATION	
MISCELLANEOUS	31

# **EDUCATION AND EMPLOYMENT**

#### **Bannerman Learning Center**

904-529-2100

Services Offered: School for teen parents, child care for their children

# Careersource

904-213-3888

www.careersourcenorthflorida.com

Services Offered: Job Search, Employment Assistance, Training, Veteran Assistance

#### Clay County Cooperative Ext. Ctr.

904-269-6355

Services Offered: Education on nutrition, parenting & finances

## **Clay County Literacy Coalition**

904-272-5988

www.clayliteracy.org

Services Offered: ESOL, remedial reading and GED tutoring

#### **Clay County Public Library**

904-278-3720

904-278-3721 Children's Section

904-278-3722 Reference Section

www.ccpl.lib.fl.us

Services Offered: Public lending library and computer access

#### Clay County School Board/Adult Education

904-272-8111

904-272-8170

www.oneclay.net/adult-education

Services Offered: High School completion, GED, ESOL, Adult Basic Education

#### **Clay County School District**

904-284-6500

www.oneclay.net

Services Offered: Public school district

## **Community Action Agency**

904-592-4838 Orange Park

904-529-4838 Green Cove Springs

#### http://www.nfcaa.org/

**Services Offered:** Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation & health. Employment skills training, job placement, home weatherization program, utility assistance, financial literacy program, GED training

## **Division of Vocational Rehab**

904-301-3660

www.rehabworks.org

Services Offered: Pre-K classes for 3 & 4 year old children. Free Medical and Dental Care for eligible children

## Jacksonville University

904-256-8000

www.ju.edu

Services Offered: Education

## Florida State College-Jacksonville

904-632-3388

www.fscj.edu

Services Offered: Education

## Head Start of Clay

904-213-3071 ECS Belmont

904-529-1150 ECS Green Cove Springs

904-291-5472 ECS Middleburg

www.ecs4kids.org

Services Offered: Educational program for 3 and 4 year olds, early Head Start, free medical and dental care, healthy needs, parent involvement

## Jacksonville Job Corp

800-733-5627

www.jacksonville.jobcorps.gov

Services Offered: Job training for low income, young adults ages 16-24

## Careersource

904-213-3888

www.careersourcefefl.com

Services Offered: Employment search and training, Veteran services, client support (including child care referrals

## Jones College

904-743-1122

www.jones.edu

Services Offered: Degrees in Business Admin, Computer Services, Legal & Medical Assistants

#### St. Johns River State College

904-808-7400

www.sjrstate.edu

Services Offered: Education

# University of North Florida

904-620-1000

904-620-5555

www.unf.edu

Services Offered: Education

# FOOD AND NUTRITION

## **American Red Cross**

904-358-8091

www.redcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing and shelter. First Aid, CPR & Water Safety Classes

## Catholic Charities

904-264-0577

www.catholiccharitiesinfo.org

Services Offered: Emergency Assistance with food, rent & utilities

## **Cooperative Extension Service of Clay County**

904-284-6355

#### http://clay.ifas.ufl.edu/

Services Offered: Information in areas of nutrition, health & child development

#### Clay County COA

904-284-5977

#### www.claycountycouncilonaging.org

Services Offered: Meals, transportation, personal and respite care. Adult Day Health, transportation may be provided to and from center.

#### **Community Action Agency**

904-592-4838 Orange Park

904-529-2220 Green Cove Springs

#### http://www.nfcaa.org/

**Services Offered:** Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, health. Employment skills training, job placement, home weatherization program, utility assistance, financial literacy program, GED training.

#### Food Pantry of Green Cove Springs

904-284-0814

www.goodpantryofgreencovesprings.org

Services Offered: Food Assistance and holiday food baskets

## DCF

904-723-2000

1-866-762-2237

www.myflorida.com/accessflorida

Services Offered: Food Stamps, TANF & Medicaid

#### **Healthy Start/Healthy Families**

904-723-5422

#### http://nefhealthystart.org/

Services Offered: Information on nutrition, child development, community resources, home visitations focusing on child nurturing and development.

La Leche League

904-269-3778

#### http://www.Illi.org/web/florida

Services Offered: Breastfeeding information and support

#### Lake Area Ministries

352-473-2846

http://awall05.wix.com/lake-area-ministries

Services Offered: Keystone Heights area food pantry

## **Pinewood Presbyterian Church**

904-272-7177

http://www.pinewoodpca.org/

Services Offered: Food, rent, utilities when available

# St. Lukes Parish Outreach

904-282-0439

http://www.stlukesparish.org/social-and-outreach.html

Services Offered: Provides food, clothing utility and rental assistance

#### Salvation Army of Clay County

904-276-6677

#### http://salvationarmynefl.org/locations/clay-county-corps/

Services Offered: Emergency financial assistance for rent, electric, food & prescriptions. Youth camps and senior programs

# United Methodist Church Good Samaritan Ministries

## 904-264-6255

Services Offered: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, gas & food

# WIC

904-276-9104 CHD

904-272-3177 Fleming Island

http://www.wicprograms.org/

Services Offered: Nutrition, supplemental food for women, infants & children to age 5

# HEALTH AND MENTAL HEALTH

## AIDS-Hotline

1-800-352-2437

#### www.aids.gov

Services Offered: Information on AIDS prevention, testing & treatments.

#### Al-Anon

(904) 350-0600

www.jaxafg.org

Services Offered: Support and information for families and teens of alcoholics.

#### **Alcoholics Anonymous**

(904) 399-8535

www.neflaa.org

Services Offered: Support and group meetings for alcoholics.

## Association of Special Kids

www.specialkids.com

**Services Offered:** Educational websites for parents, including Health, Education, Information and Resources for all children.

#### **Child Abuse Hotline**

1-800-962-2873

www.myflfamilies.com/service-programs/abuse-hotline

Services Offered: Confidential child abuse, neglect or abandonment reporting.

#### **Children's Crisis Center**

(904) 529-9228

Services Offered: Intervention, child abuse prevention, & treatment programs.

#### Child Find / FDLRS Crown

904-346-4601 x 101

www.fdlrscrown.org/childfind.asp

**Services Offered:** Screenings in the areas of communication, motor development, vision, hearing, and preschool readiness skills, assistance in placing children with special needs in appropriate exceptional education programs, information about programs available within the community for children with special needs, and professional consultation for parents.

#### **Child Guidance Center**

(904) 448-4700

www.childguidancecenter.org

**Services Offered:** "Specializes in helping children, adolescents, and their families cope with the stresses of life. Services include: Community Action Team (CAT), community family services, day care consultation, full service schools, behavioral health services, high-risk newborn services, medical services, outpatient services (assessment, treatment planning, medical services, individual counseling, family therapy, group therapy, and parent education groups), The Rapid Response Team, targeted case management, and wrap-around services."

#### Children's Medical Services

1-800-226-6964; (904) 360-7022

www.cms-kids.com; www.floridahealth.gov/AlternateSites/CMS-Kids

**Services Offered:** Provides children with special health care needs with medical support services, prevention, and early intervention services. Medical and Therapeutic specialty care and long term care.

#### Children's Home Society

(904) 493-7744

www.chsfl.org

**Services Offered:** "When kids are hurting, we help them heal. When kids need a safe place to call "home," we find them loving families. When parents want to provide stable, nurturing homes for their babies, we help. When families are in crisis, we help them rebuild trust. Create stronger bonds. We create brighter futures for kids, for families, for communities."

#### **Clay Action Coalition**

(904) 291-5561 ext. 2127 or ext. 2172

www.cms-kids.com

**Services Offered:** Provides education, awareness and activities pertaining to: Health, Wellness and nutrition. Safety awareness, crime prevention, substance abuse prevention, Suicide prevention, mental health, promote adoptions, self-sufficiency.

#### **Clay County Behavioral Health Care**

(904) 291-5561

www.ccbhc.org

Services Offered: Treatment of mental health concerns and substance abuse for adults, teens, children, and families. We provide outpatient counseling and treatment with certified counselors and psychiatrists, as well as on-site services in some Clay County schools. We offer walk-in services each day. Programs include: Emotionally Behaviorally Disturbed Program, Therapeutic Summer Programs, Therapeutic Friends, Children's Outpatient Counseling, Emergency Services, and Family Preservation.

#### **Clay County Public Health Department**

(904) 529-2800

www.clayhealth.com/index.html

**Services Offered:** Immunizations, physicals through Medicaid, HIV test, home visitation, program for new parents, family planning, maternity and postpartum care.

#### **Cocaine Anonymous**

1-800-347-8998

www.fla-ca.org

Services Offered: Support group and meetings.

#### **Community Action Agency**

(904) 213-3888; (904) 529-2220

www.nfcaa.net

**Services Offered:** Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training, job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program.

#### **Compassionate Friends**

(904) 308-7481

http://www.thecompassionatefriends.org

Services Offered: 24-hour hotline for parents who have experienced the death of a child. Support groups for parents.

## **Council on Aging**

(904) 284-5977

www.clayccoa.org

Services Offered: Community care for the elderly, emergency food program.

#### **Daniel Kids**

(904) 296-1055

www.danielkids.org

Services Offered: An array of quality, efficient, and effective mental health, social services and educational programs aimed at enhancing the lives of children and families in our community. Examples of these programs include: therapeutic foster homes for abused children, independent living services for homeless youth, and educational services for children who have emotional and/or behavioral issues. Daniel offers a quality continuum of care that helps meet the needs of children and families in the local community.

#### **Department of Children & Families**

(904) 723-2079; (904) 529-1065

www.state.fl.us/cf\_web

Services Offered: Food Stamps, TANF, and Medicaid.

#### **Early Steps**

Children's Medical Services

(904) 360-7022

www.floridahealth.gov/alternatesites/cms-kids/families/early\_steps/early\_steps.html

**Services Offered:** special programs for eligible children with special needs. Services for expecting moms, newborn babies, infants and toddlers, school-aged children, adolescents, and young adults. Health services, child protection and safety, early intervention, and newborn screening.

## Family Medical & Dental Centers

(386) 328-0108

www.fachc.org/fmdc\_palatka.htm

**Services Offered:** Cost-effective primary health care, dental and mental health services. Provides low cost care for low income individuals and migrant workers. Available in Clay, Bradford, Putnam and SJ counties.

#### First Coast Women's Services

(904) 262-6300

www.fcws.org

**Services Offered:** Information about Fetal development, Sexually transmitted diseases, parenting education opportunities, Adoption counseling and referrals programs for fathers such as responsibilities of fathers, How to support the baby's mother, and Continuing education.

## Florida Kid Care

1-888-540-5437

www.floridakidcare.org

Services Offered: Low cost health insurance for children.

#### **Gateway Community Services**

(904) 387-4661

Services Offered: Counseling, inpatient and outpatient treatment for substance abuse.

#### Hope Haven

(904) 346-5100

www.hope-haven.org

Services Offered: A nonprofit organization serving children, young adults, and families with a variety of educational, developmental and mental health needs. Hope Haven provides care to a wide range of clients, including those with learning challenges and disabilities, such as dyslexia and attention deficit/ hyperactivity disorder; developmental needs, such as those related to Autism, Down Syndrome and other challenges; and mental health issues, such as depression, anxiety or repercussions of divorce.

#### Hope Therapy

(904)291-6784

#### www.hopetherapy.org

Services Offered: Occupational therapy for children and adults with special health care needs, using horses.

# Hubbard House

1-800-500-1110; (904) 354-3114

Services Offered: Emergency housing for abused women and their children, counseling, and child anger management classes.

## **Keystone Heights Public Health Department**

(352) 473-4172

Services Offered: Immunizations, family planning, WIC, and women's health.

# Kids First of Florida (Clay & Baker Kids Net, Inc.)

(904) 278-5644

www.cbkn.org/index.htm

**Services Offered:** Emergency shelter for children being removed from their home, early intervention, protective supervision, case management services, foster care, and adoption in Clay and Baker Counties.

**Lions Club** 

(904) 264-5866

Services Offered: Eye care programs for low income, and hearing aid bank.

## Meridian Behavioral Health Care

1-800-330-5615; 352-374-5600

www.mbhci.org

Services Offered: "Meridian Behavioral Health Care serves both adults and children affected by mental illnesses, addictions, and co-occurring disorders. Children are seen at the clinic, home, and school for counseling services. School-based counseling for children is available in many schools throughout the region. Meridian provides a therapist on site to work with students who have behavior problems and to assist teachers address behavioral issues. Other programs include: Children's summer programs, trauma informed care, and children's case management is available to children with serious mental illness whose needs include coordination of both health and social services."

## N. E. Florida Community Action Center

(904) 358-7474

www.nfcaa.net

Services Offered: Food commodities distributed every 3 months.

## **Narcotics Hotline**

1-800-576-4357; (904) 723-5683

http://www.firstcoastna.org

Services Offered: Information and group meeting for substance abuse.

## Nemours Children's Clinic

(904) 278-8888; (904) 390-3600

www.nemours.org

**Services Offered:** Children's clinic, outpatient services for Cardiology, Allergies, Cerebral Palsy, Dentistry, Vision, Endocrinology, Epilepsy, Cystic Fibrosis, Neurology, and other conditions.

#### **Oasis Women's Center**

(904) 333-5239

Services Offered: Free pregnancy testing and counseling, medical referrals, and clothing.

#### **Parents Anonymous**

1-800-352-5683

www.parentsanonymous.org

Services Offered: 24-hour parent help line and support groups for parents. Provides parenting and anger management tips.

## **Poison Control Hot Line**

1-800-222-1222

www.fpicjax.org

Services Offered: Poison information & emergency treatment.

#### **Quigley House**

(904) 284-0340

Services Offered: Emergency shelter for abused women & their children, counseling.

#### **Senior Helpers**

(904) 779-5515

Services Offered: In home elderly care, including companionship to bathing to Alzheimer's and dementia care, services are available night, during the day, weekends, and holidays, or for short or long term duration.

#### **Starting Point**

(904) 225-8280

www.spbh.org

Services Offered: "At Starting Point our goal is to help the people in our community live their best lives. We provide a wide variety of programs for all ages with special behavioral health and substance abuse programs for children, teens, women and older adults. We help children handle the tough times that come with divorce, abuse, mental illness, bullying, substance abuse and more. Our therapy and resources help children deal with difficulty and succeed in daily life. The Starting Point Children's program is designed for children under 18 years of age experiencing emotional or behavioral problems, as well as substance abuse."

# I. M. Sulzbacher Center for the Homeless

# (904) 359-0457

http://www.imshomelesscenter.org

Services Offered: Shelter for homeless men, women & children, emergency shelter, food, medical & dental care.

#### United Methodist Church

(904) 264-2241

Services Offered: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, gas, and food.

## Women's Center of Jacksonville- 24-Hour Rape Crisis Hotline

904-721-7273

Services Offered: 24 hour rape crisis hotline, counseling & medical exams for 12& up

## **RENT/UTILITIES/HOUSING**

## American Red Cross

(904) 358-8091

www.nefloridaredcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing, and shelter for disaster victims.

## Catholic Charities

(904) 278-4700

Services Offered: Homeowners repair service & homebuyers assistance

## **Community Action Agency**

(904) 213-3888 Orange Park

(904)-529-4838 Green Cove Springs

www.nfcaa.net/

**Services Offered:** Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check ups. Employment skills training job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program

# **Community Connections**

904-354-6681

www.communityconnectionsjax.org

Services Offered: Transitional housing for homeless and low income women and children, after school programs, summer camp programs, child development center for ages 6 weeks to kindergarten. Support for pregnant women. Literacy programs

## Economic Opportunity Council --- Clay County Putnam-Clay-Flagler Economic Opportunity Council

904-328-1482

www.townoforangepark.com

Services Offered: Energy assistance, home energy repairs

## City of Orange Park

(904) 264-9565

Services Offered: utilities

## Clay County Utility Authority

(904) 272-5999

Services Offered: Utilities

## **Clay Electric**

(904) 272-2456 Orange Park

(352) 473-4917 Keystone Heights

www.clayelectric.com

Services Offered: Utilities

## Wilford Propane Gas

(904) 264-2311

Services Offered: Utilities

## Habitat for Humanity

(904) 282-7590

www.claycountyhabitatforhumanity.org

**Services Offered**: Builds houses with applicant and volunteers to make affordable home ownership to low income families.

# **Hubbard House**

(904) 354-3114

(904)-400-6300

Services Offered: Emergency housing for abused women & their children, counseling, child anger management classes

# I. M. Sulzbacher Center for the Homeless

# (904) 359-0457

http://www.imshomelesscenter.org/

Services Offered: Shelter for homeless men, women & children Emergency shelter, food, medical & dental care

## Jewish Family & Community Services

(904) 448-1933

Services Offered: Food, rent, utilities & financial aid, foster care

## **Pinewood Presbyterian Church**

# (904) 272-7177

Services Offered: Provides food and some financial assistance. Just provides food. Rent, water and electric funds (when available)

# AT&T

1-888-757-6500

www.att.com

Services Offered: Utilities

## St. Lukes Parish Outreach

## (904) 282-0439

Services Offered: Provides food, utility and rent assistance.

## St. Vincent DePaul Society

(904) 264-0577

Services Offered: Assistance with rent, utility bills (one time basis)

## Sacred Heart Outreach Program

(904) 284-4767

Services Offered: Financial assistance for rent, utilities, gas and prescriptions, and Christmas outreach program

## Safe Link

1-800-723-3546 Enrollment

1-800-378-1684 Tech Support

www.safelinkwireless.com

Services Offered: Free cell phones for low income households.

# Salvation Army of Clay County

# (904) 276-6677

#### www.salvationarmy.com

Services Offered: Emergency financial assistance with rent, electric, food and prescriptions. Youth camps and senior programs.

#### **Quigley House**

(904)-284-0340

1-800-500-1119

www.quigleyhouse.org

**Services Offered**: Emergency shelter for abused women & their children. Crisis intervention, counseling and support services, criminal justice advocacy, parenting classes, life management classes, transitional housing.

## United Methodist Church (Good Samaritan Ministries)

(904) 264-2241

(904)-264-6255

http://opumc.net/

Services Offered: Assistance with rent, utilities, prescriptions, gas, & food

## CLOTHING AND HOUSEHOLD

## Agape House Food & Clothes Closet

(904) 291-0510

Services Offered: clothing and food

## American Red Cross

(904) 358-8091

1-888-843-5748

www.nefloridaredcross.org

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing & shelter-First Aid, CPR & water safety classes

## **Clothes Closet of Clay County**

(904) 264-5239

Services Offered: emergency clothing, household items, food, & financial aid

# Foster Closet & The Pathway

904-382-5959 \*\* Please call before coming \*\*

#### www.fostercloset.org

Services Offered: Provides clothing, shoes, beds, strollers, highchairs, car seats, backpacks, etc for foster families, relative caregivers, and non-relative caregivers. To qualify children must have been in their care for less than 3 months (foster children) less than 6 months (relative caregivers) and less than 12 months for Non-relative caregiver. The Pathway helps teens (18 years old) in foster care get ready to begin the journey of their independent life. Foster Closet will help these teens by providing anything that an independent living teen would need to start in their new environment, including furniture, kitchen supplies and other needs based on inventory availability. Our larger storefront can accommodate furniture for them to pick from and items they select are free and can be held until they move into their new home.

#### St. Lukes Parish Outreach

(904) 282-0439

Services Offered: Provides food, clothing, utility and rent assistance.

**Salvation Army** 

(904) 276-6677

http://www.salvationarmysouth.org/FLA.htm

Services Offered: Emergency food, clothing & shelter

#### The Hospice Treasure Chest

(904) 998-1718

Services Offered: Low cost used clothing & household items

#### The Olde Farm, Inc.

(904) 291-3852

Services Offered: Distributes food, clothing and household items for low income families.

## SPECIAL NEEDS AND DISABILITIES

#### ADHD SUPPORT GROUP/C.H.A.D.D.

1-800-233-4050

www.chadd.org

Services Offered: Family support groups, community resource information, and outreach programs.

#### Agency for Persons with Disabilities

(904) 992-2401

(904) 992-2440

www.apd.myflorida.com

**Services Offered:** Ages 3 and above with disabilities, autism, cerebral palsy or spina bifida, behavior management, consultation, residential services, support coordinators.

# All Saints Early Learning and Community Care Center

# (904) 737-7800

www.allsaintsjax.org/elccc

Services Offered: Helps children, senior citizens and individuals with special needs meet their potential. Provides day care for the elderly, and individuals with special needs.

## **Alzheimer's National Hotline**

1-800-272-3900

www.alz.org/cnfl

Services Offered: Resources, family education, newsletters, respite care info, and support groups.

#### Alzheimer's Association

(407) 228-4299

(904) 281-9077

www.alz.org/cnfl

Services Offered: Resources, family education, newsletters, respite care info, and support groups.

## American Lung Association

(904) 743-2933

1-800-940-2933

1800-586-4872

www.lungfla.org

**Services Offered:** The American Lung Association in Florida funds vital research on lung disease cures, provides education and support programs to both adults and children and advocates for stronger air laws and tobacco prevention and education at the Capital. Helps smokers quit with our smoking cessation programs.

## ARC

(904) 355-0155

www.arcjacksonville.org

**Services Offered:** Group homes & day programs for mentally & physically handicapped individuals. Counseling and support services.

## **Association of Special Kids**

www.specialkids.com

Services Offered: Educational websites for parents, including Health, Education. Information and Resources for all children.

# **Autistic Society**

1-800-328-8476

www.autism-society.org

Services Offered: Information, support, and educational materials.

# BASCA

(904) 541-1742

www.bascainc.org

**Services Offered:** Residential and daily living assistance, fitness and recreation activities. Respite care, in-home support, adult training programs, and work transportation.

## Bureau of Braille and Talking Book Library

1-800-226-6075

(386) 239-6000 ext. 6080

www.loc.gov/nls

Services Offered: Lending library of books in Braille, digital recording of books, magazines, on audio cassettes, digital cartridges and digital book and talking book players.

# CCAR Services Inc. (Challenge Enterprises of NF)

(904) 284-9859

www.ccar.org

Services Offered: Provides educational and therapeutic learning for physically and medically challenged preschoolers and adults. Job placement and inclusion services.

## Center for Autism & Related Disabilities "CARD"

(904) 633-0760

1-800-928-2416

www.card.ufl.edu

**Services Offered:** Home consultation, parent training, workshops, training events, family support, support groups, sibshops, behavior assessment, behavior support plans.

## **Cerebral Palsy of NE Fla**

(904) 396-1462

www.cerebralpalsysource.com

Services Offered: Therapy and education children birth to 5 years.

## Challenge Enterprises of NE Florida

## (904) 284-5977

**Services Offered:** Provides educational and therapeutic learning to mentally, and physically challenged preschoolers and adults. Job placement, residential support, and daily living skills training.

# **Child Cancer Fund**

# (904) 396-4223

www.childcancerfund.org

Services Offered: Respite care, financial assistance, support groups, and educational services.

# Child Find / FDLRS Crown

904-346-4601 x 101

www.fdlrscrown.org/childfind.asp

Services Offered: Screenings in the areas of communication, motor development, vision, hearing, and preschool readiness skills, assistance in placing children with special needs in appropriate exceptional education programs, information about programs available within the community for children with special needs, and professional consultation for parents.

## Clarke Auditory/Oral Center

(904) 880-9001

www.clarkeschool.org

**Services Offered:** Classroom setting for deaf and hard of hearing children, ages 3-6. Speech and language sessions, teaches parenting skills. Small classes and hands on activities.

# **Clay County Council on Aging**

Adult Day Health Care (ADHC)

(904) 284-5977

(904) 269-6345

www.clayccoa.org

Services Offered: Adult day program for seniors, structured activities, transportation may be provided.

## **Clay County Special Olympics**

(904) 278-5383

(904)449-2140

www.specialolympics.org

Services Offered: Athletic competition for mentally challenged youths and adults. Year-round sports training.

# Cleft Palate Parent Support Group UF Heatlth Cleft and Craniofacial Program

# (904) 390-3605

1-800-242-5338

www.cleftline.org

Services Offered: Information, feeding instructions, support group specialized equipment and financial assistance.

# Daystar Center

(904) 272-4304

Services Offered: Provider of day training for mentally or physically disabled adults ages 18 years or older.

# American DIABETES Association

1-800-342-2383

(904) 730-7200

http://www.diabetes.org

Services Offered: Information, resources and services for people with diabetes.

## **Division of Blind Services**

(904) 348-2730

www.myflorida.com/dbs

Services Offered: Independent living training, counseling, vocational rehabilitation, and limited eye medical treatment.

## **Down Syndrome Association**

(630) 325-9112

(904) 353-6300

1-800-221-4602

www.ndss.org

Services Offered: counseling, information, inclusion, and educational programs.

# Dyslexia Association (Dr. Edward Taylor)

(904) 803-9591

(904) 886-7004

1-800-222-3123

www.idafla.org

Services Offered: Support groups, seminars and resources for families with children with Dyslexia.

#### **Easter Seals**

(904) 398-4499

www.easterseals.com

Services Offered: Physical, occupational and speech therapy for children from birth to 3 years old with developmental delays. Outpatient therapy up to age 10.

#### **Epilepsy Foundation of NE Florida**

(904) 731-3752

(888) 897-8579

www.epilepsyfoundation.org

Services Offered: support groups, information and summer camp.

#### **FDLRS** Crown

(904) 346-4601

www.nefec.org/fdlrs; www.fdlrscrown.org/specialplaces

Services Offered: Community programs, consultation, screenings, & information on educational programs for children with special needs. Lending Library.

## Florida School for the Deaf & Blind

(904) 827-2200

www.fsdb.k12.fl.us

**Services Offered:** Residential school for Deaf & Blind ages 3-21. Occupational & Physical therapy, athletic program and home intervention program for birth-3 years.

#### Grove House

(904) 730-3811 ext. 10;

(904) 355-0155

www.thegrovehouse.org

Services Offered: Provides training in daily living skills, vocational training and supervised independent living for developmentally delayed adults.

#### **Haven Hospice**

(866) 733-9818

# (904) 279-1677

#### www.havenhospice.org

**Services Offered:** Grief counseling, family counseling, caregiver support, provides support for patients with a life-limiting or terminal illness, provides round the clock care for patients.

#### Henderson Haven, Inc.

(904) 264-2522

www.HendersonHaven.org

Services Offered: Respite care, personal care assistance, non-residential support, in-home support, homemaker services, companion services for developmentally disabled.

#### Hope Haven Children's Clinic

(904) 346-5100

www.hope-haven.org

Services Offered: Mental health, academic support, tutoring, speech and language, counseling, serves children with ADHD, Autism, Down Syndrome, learning disabilities, dyslexia.

#### Hope Therapy

(904)291-6784

www.hopetherapy.org

Services Offered: Occupational therapy for children and adults with special health care needs, using horses.

#### Independent Living Resource Center of NE Florida

(904) 399-8484

www.cilj.com

**Services Offered:** Offers disabled adults Independent living skills training, sign language interpreting services, deaf consumer program, Medical equipment loans, career choice, work incentives, peer counseling, advocacy, victim advocate program, job placement program, computer courses.

#### Leukemia & Lymphoma Society of America

(904) 332-6414

1-800-868-0072

www.lls.org

Services Offered: Family support groups for patients and families coping with cancer.

#### **March of Dimes**

(904) 398-8299

(904) 398-2821

www.marchofdimes.com

Services Offered: Provides information about birth defects, genetic conditions, prenatal care, labor and delivery, and newborn screening test.

#### N. E. Florida Community Hospice

(904) 268-5200

www.communityhospice.com

Services Offered: Grief counseling for the terminally ill and their families.

#### **Nemours Children's Clinic**

(904) 278-8888

(904) 390-3600

www.nemours.org

**Services Offered:** Children's clinic, outpatient services for Cardiology, Allergies, Dentistry, Vision, Endocrinology, Epilepsy, Cerebral Palsy, Cystic Fibrosis, Neurology, and many other conditions.

## **Orange Park Lions Club**

(904) 264-5866

www.orangeparkfl.lionwap.org

Services Offered: Eye care programs for low income, hearing aid bank and seeing-eye dogs.

## SEDNET (Severely Emotional Disturbed Network)

(904) 272-8100 ext. 123;

(904) 272-8123

www.fldoe.org/ese/sedhome.asp

Services Offered: Support services for EH/SED students and their families.

#### Spina Bifida Association

(904) 390-3562

(904) 697-3686

1-800-722-6355

www.spinabifidaassociation.org

Services Offered: Support group, medical supplies, medication, medical travel, orthopedic supplies & educational supplies.

# **RECREATION AND MENTORING**

# **Big Brothers/Big Sisters**

(904) 727-9797

http://www.bbbsjax.org/

Services Offered: Recreation, mentoring

**Boy Scouts of America** 

(904) 388-0591

http://www.scouting.org/

Services Offered: Scouting program, recreation, & mentoring

#### Clay County Home Extension Services

(904) 269-6355

Services Offered: 4H Club, programs for ages 5-18 that develop life and leadership skills. Summer camp, community clubs, hands on fun.

# **Clay County Police Athletic League**

(904) 298-3184 (Call for locations)

Services Offered: Recreational activities, mentoring

## **Clay County Special Olympics**

(904) 278-5383

(904)-449-2140

Services Offered: Year round sports training, athletic competition for mentally challenged youths and adults

## **Daniel Memorial**

(904) 296-1055

www.danielkids.org

**Services Offered:** Mental health, mentoring, counseling, foster home placement, independent living services, behavior counseling, therapeutic group homes, family based treatments, residential treatment, adoptions.

## **Girl Scouts of America**

(904) 388-4653

http://www.girlscouts.org/

Services Offered: Scouting, mentoring, recreational activities

## Salvation Army of Clay County

# (904) 276-6677

Services Offered: Emergency financial assistance with rent, electric, food and RX, youth camps, senior programs

#### FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE

#### Child Support

(904) 529-3691

http://www.myfloridacounty.com/

Other states: http://www.acf.hhs.gov/programs/cse/extinf.html

Services Offered: Assistance in obtaining order for establishing child support, status of child support payments

#### **Child Support Enforcement**

1-800-622-5437

http://dor.myflorida.com/dor/childsupport/

Services Offered: Assists with collection of past due child support, and locating non-custodial parents.

#### **Clay County Clothes Closet**

(904) 264-5239

Services Offered: emergency clothing, household items, food, & financial aid

#### **Clay County Cooperative Extension Center**

(904) 269-6355

Services Offered: Education on nutrition, parenting & finances

#### State of Florida / Department of Revenue / Child Support Enforcement / Clay County

(800) 622-5437

#### **Community Action Agency**

(904) 213-3888

(904) 592-4838

www.nfcaa.net/

**Services Offered:** Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program.

## **Federal Student Aid**

1-800-433-3243

1-800-4FED-AID

1-800-730-8913 TTY

https://fafsa.ed.gov/

Services Offered: Fee grant money, student loans

## Florida Corporate Tax Credit Scholarship Program

1-800-447-1636

www.scholarshipfunding.org

Services Offered: Assistance to low income families for private school tuition.

# Jewish Family & Community Services

(904) 448-1933

Services Offered: Food, rent, utilities & financial aid

# **Pinewood Presbyterian Church**

(904) 272-7177

Services Offered: Provides food and some financial assistance. Just for food. Rent, water and electric funds (when available)

# Sacred Heart Outreach Program

(904) 284-4767

Services Offered: Financial assistance for rent, utilities, gas and prescriptions, and Christmas outreach program.

## Salvation Army of Clay County

(904) 276-6677

Services Offered: Emergency financial assistance with rent, electric, food and prescriptions, youth camps.

## Social Security Administration

1-800-772-1213

http://www.ssa.gov/

Services Offered: Social Security benefits, SSI for disabled children & adults

# **RELATIVE CAREGIVER**

## Florida Department of Revenue - Child Support

1-800-622-5437

dor.myflorida.com

Services Offered: Obtain order for establishing child support, child support enforcement, status of child support payments

# Florida Department of Children & Families

1-866-762-2237

www.myflorida.com/accessflorida

Services Offered: Food Stamps, TANF, Medicaid

## Family Support Services of North Florida

(904) 225-5347

www.fssjax.org

Services Offered: Services for the abused and neglected children and their families, in home parenting, money management skills, In-Home Behavior management Strategies, referrals to other agencies, Relative Caregiver Services

## **Jewish Family and Community Services**

(904) 448-1933

www.jfcsjax.org

Services Offered: Financial Assistance, Child Welfare, First Coast Adoptions, Counseling

# RAPPJAX

(904) 630-7251

http://www.coj.net/departments/childrens-commission/grands-rappjax.aspx

**Services Offered**: This program, designed for grandparents by grandparents, provides opportunities to come together to discuss the joys and stresses of grand parenting. Discussions and workshops focus on health, discipline, literacy, school involvement and other issues.

## Foster Closet & The Pathway

(904) 629-2116

www.fostercloset.org

**Services Offered**: Provides clothing, shoes, beds, strollers, highchairs, care seats, backpacks etc for Foster Families, Relative Caregivers and Non-Relative Caregivers.

## Legal Assistance

## **Child Support Enforcement**

(904) 529-3691

1-800-363-2357

Services Offered: Assistance with locating non custodial parents, paternity, obtaining orders for child support & enforcement

# **Guardian Ad Litem**

(904) 255-8440

www.guardianadlitem.org/

Services Offered: Court advocate for abused and neglected children.

# **Justice Coalition**

(904) 783-6312

www.justicecoalition.org

Services Offered: Helps victims of violent crimes, educates the general public on criminal justice issues

## Legal Aid Association

(904) 284-8410

www.jaxlegalaid.org

Services Offered: Provides legal services for low income individuals

## Public Defenders Office

(904) 284-6318

Services Offered: Legal counsel I for low income

## **Three Rivers Legal Service**

(904) 394-7450

www.trls.org

Services Offered: Free legal services for low income clients. Including consumer, housing, public benefits, family law issues.

## Victim's Advocate

(904) 284-6319

1-888-886-3015

http://www.coj.net/Departments/Community+Services/Victim+Services/default.htm

Services Offered: Assistance with the legal process for crime victims

# TRANSPORTATION

## **Community Action Agency**

(904) 592-4838

# (904) 529-2220

#### www.nfcaa.net/

**Services Offered**: Temporary food supply, utilities, rent, mortgage payments, transportation, prescriptions, dental and eye care, critical health care, physical check-ups. Employment skills training job placement, job search assistance, GED training, financial literacy training, home weatherization program

## Council on Aging

(904) 284-8504

Services Offered: Community care for the elderly, emergency food program, transportation

## **MISCELLANEOUS**

#### **Animal Control**

(904) 284-6342

www.claycountygov.com/

Services Offered: Pet adoption, shelter for homeless animals, investigates animal abuse

## Animal Shelter of Orange Park

(904) 276-7233

www.safeanimalshelter.com

Services Offered: Provides shelter, food, medical attention and love to unwanted dogs and cats. Promotes adoptions, sterilization and education.

## Birth/Death Certificates Clay County Health Department

(904) 529-2800

www.clay.floridahealth.gov

Services Offered: Vital statistics

## **Chamber of Commerce**

(904) 264-2651

www.claychamber.com

## **Clay County Sheriff's Office**

(904) 264-6512 (non emergency)

www.claysheriff.com

## **County Information**

www.claycountygov.com/

# **Driver's License**

(904) 284-6320 GCS

(904) 269-1400 OP

(904) 541-5337

# **Poison Control**

1-800-222-1222

**Political Contacts** 

# Governor: Office of Governor Rick Scott

(850) 488-7146

Senators

www.flsenate.gov

## Representatives

www.myfloridahouse.gov/

# United Way of Northeast Florida

211

(904) 390-3200

www.nefl211.org

Services Offered: 24 hour information & crisis hotline

# **Voter Registration**

(904) 269-6350

www.clayelections.com/

